



Sumana Ghoshal

Mandarin Language expert

"I am a believer in luck and I find the harder I work, the more I have of it". More than 1 year of experience in translation of Mandarin Chinese to English and English to Bengali. Detail and goal-oriented team player with good communication, interpersonal, quick-learning, analytical and leadership skills.

✉ sumanaghoshal97@gmail.com

📍 New Delhi, India

📞 0983 120 0313

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/sumana-ghoshal-696297158](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sumana-ghoshal-696297158)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Langueline solutions Bengali Medical Interpreter

11/2020 - Present

Okhla, New Delhi

Icreate Alliance Language trainer

01/2019 - 01/2020

Kolkata, India

Work detail

- Conducted Workshops in language training and creative writing
- content writing for the website and blog posts

EDUCATION

Calcutta University (10+2+3) Bachelors in English Language and literature

08/2014 - 07/2019

Kolkata, India

Central Board of secondary education(10+2) Higher secondary

04/2012 - 06/2014

Kolkata, India

Ramkrishna mission school of languages Diploma in Mandarin Chinese

01/2016 - 01/2020

Kolkata, India

SKILLS

Mandarin language support

MS Office

Customer support

Management

Interpretation

analytical

• Flexible and adaptable to change

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Media Domain project with Bengali and mandarin language support (01/2021 - Present)

- Deal with client enquiries, chats >> mandarin, bengali and english support >> translating advertisements and curating content

CERTIFICATES

Hanyu Shuiping Kaoshi (12/2019 - 12/2019)

HSK 3 level achieved with 249 marks

LANGUAGES

mandarin Chinese
Full Professional Proficiency

Bengali
Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English
Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Hindi
Native or Bilingual Proficiency

INTERESTS

Reading books

watching movies

New gadgets

Learning new technology